



CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH

General Education Governing Committee

Minutes

October 12, 2020 via Zoom

2:00pm – 4:00pm

Members in Attendance: Colleen Dunagan (Chair), Annel Estrada, Greg Gaynor, Rich Haesly, Paul Henderson, Lily House-Peters, Kerry Johnson, Kenji Klein, Yu-Fu Ko, Peter Kreysa (Vice Chair), Oscar Morales Ponce, Aparna Nayak, Florence Newberger, Wendy Nomura, Danny Paskin (GE Coordinator), Alexis Pavenick, Ruth Piker (Secretary), Jason Schwans, Tiffini Travis, Kerry Woodward

Excused Absence: Michelle Taylor

Absent: Issac Julian, Angela Locks

- I. Call to Order: 2:02
- II. Approval of Agenda – F/S approved
- III. Approval of Minutes from September 28, 2020 (Posted in Beachboard) – F/S approved
- IV. Announcements
 - a. Meeting protocols update:
 - i. When discussing a course for review, members with questions or comments should type ‘question’ or ‘comment’ in chat box. Either Peter or Colleen will call on the person.
 - ii. Proposals will be reviewed section by section.
- V. Review of Course Proposals – posted in Beachboard under Course Proposals – New Courses
 - a. DANC 100
 - i. SLOs:
 1. Question: Do we require Bloom taxonomy?
 - a. Comment in Chat: Need to align the course the SLOs with GELOs in terms of Bloom’s taxonomy as much as possible without being tied to exact wording
 2. Question: Can one SLO address multiple GELOs?
 - a. Discussion ensued, consensus that for these SLOs it would be difficult to assess all the GELOs
 - b. Chat: Label with just the primary GELO that applies to each SLO instead of including multiple ones
 - ii. Assignment:
 1. Discussion ensued that each assignment should clearly align with GELOs
 - iii. Outline of subject matter:
 1. Suggestion that more details or information be added to show alignment of GELOs with subject matter.
 - iv. Motion: Streamline the language per SLO and the primary correspondence to GELOs with the intent of making it easier to assess also assignments and outline of subject matter, and executive review of proposal – F/S unanimously approved
 - b. DANC 161

- i. Member had similar questions and concerns as DANC 100
 - ii. Motion: Streamline the language per SLO and the primary correspondence to GELOs with the intent of making it easier to assess also assignments and outline of subject matter, and executive review of proposal – F/S unanimously approved
- c. DANC 106
 - i. Committee has no amendments
 - ii. Motion to approve – F/S unanimously approved
- d. DANC 205
 - i. Committee has no amendments
 - ii. Motion to approve – F/S unanimously approved
- e. BME 100 and BME 100H
 - i. Comment: need to add GE co/prerequisites
 - ii. SLOs
 - 1. Question about whether "engage" is a measurable verb for SLO (and if that matters)?
 - 2. Comment: GELO 1 not represented in SLOs
 - 3. Suggestion: Remove GELO4 from SLO 6
 - iii. Question: Should there be more details in outline of subject matter? Response is yes.
 - iv. Motion: (from Chat box)
 - 1. Needs to add one co/prerequisite from the Foundation courses
 - 2. Does the course allow for personal self-reflection – not seeing enough in justification – so we understand how they work together. SEND to Exec with SCOs for other two E courses.
 - 3. SLO 1 Could they cut the "engage in the process of lifelong learning in health-related topics" clause and start with "acquire...."
 - 4. How is SLO 2 demonstrating reflecting on lifelong behaviors conducive to self-development/GELO 1? – NO, but it is something addressed in other courses
 - 5. Is SLO 6 really addressing personal behaviors/GELO 4?
 - 6. Want greater articulation in weekly topics that shows connection to GELOs
 - 7. F/S unanimously approved
- f. HSC 422
 - i. Discussion ensued regarding connection between GELOs and assessments
 - ii. Motion: Ask for more connection between GELOs and Assessment and reviewed by executive committee – F/S unanimously approved
- g. FSCI 101
 - i. Discussion ensued regarding meeting the critical thinking requirements.
 - ii. Recommend proposer state critical thinking text is mandatory.
 - iii. Committee has no amendments.
 - iv. Motion to approve – F/S 17 yes, 2 abstentions
- h. HCA 202
 - i. Discussion ensued regarding the integration of Area E language
 - ii. Motion posted in Chat box: So I move to table this proposal with recommendations be communicated to Department. Then, move to reconsider this proposal once the recommendations have been incorporated. – F/S 12 no, 1 abstention
 - iii. Motion to call the question to approve this course for GE designation – F/S unanimously approved

VI. Motion to adjourn unless there are announcements (3:58 pm) – F/S unanimously approved

VII. Proposals – review postponed for next meeting

- a. HCA 417

b. HCA 438

VIII. Discussion of Ethnic Studies FAQs (tentative)

IX. Adjournment